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Melbourne Barrett

Executive Director, Housing and Regeneration
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham
Town Hall

3rd Floor, Extension,

King Street,

London W6 9JU

13 January 2012

Dear Mr Barrett

Conditional Land Sale Agreement

We understand that the Council and its lawyers met on 11 January with a resident and
explained some elements of the Conditional Land Sale Agreement. Please can you
explain to us the basis for this meeting and meet with us to discuss the CLSA.

Now that one resident is party to the content of the CLSA it is only fair that you treat all
those being consulted equally and accede to our previous request that you to send a
printed copy of the CLSA to all residents. Since the current consultation is on whether
to proceed with the CLSA, the Council is legally obliged to disclose this document to
residents.

Yours sincerely

Sally Taylor, Chair West Kensington Estate TRA

Diana Belshaw, Chair Gibbs Green & Dieppe Close TRA

Shirley Wiggins, Chair West Ken & Gibbs Green Community Homes



